- PUBLIC MEETING -
Rockport Select Board
Monday, August 26, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Geoffrey C. Parker Room
Streamed at https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Please either turn off your cell phones and other electronic devices or set them to mute
while in this meeting room or the hallways. If you need to take or make a phone call,
please step outdoors.

Public Hearing

a.

None this meeting

Minutes, Meetings and Announcements

a.

Approval of the minutes of previous meeting(s):

> None this meeting

Announcements of upcoming Select Board meeting(s):

> Regular Select Board meeting Monday, September 9, 2019, 7:00 p.m.,

Geoffrey C. Parker Community Meeting Room, Rockport Opera House, to be
streamed at https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

> Regular Select Board meeting Monday, September 23, 2019, 7:00 p.m.,
Geoffrey C. Parker Community Meeting Room, Rockport Opera House, to be
streamed at https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Announcements of upcoming Select Board Workshop(s):
Announcement(s) and/or Training(s):

> The Town Office will be closed on Monday, September 2, 2019 in
observance of Labor Day.

Committee Openings:

Application for Committee Service can be found at the Town Office and on the
Town Website: www.town.rockport.me.us

NOTE: If acommittee does not have any vacancies, it may still be possible to apply
to join the committee as an alternate member. Alternate members can attend all
meetings, participate in discussions, but may only vote in the absence of a regular
member. If interested, please check with the town office to see if there are alternate
member spots available for the committee of interest.

> Board of Assessment Review — 1 vacant seat

1 Select Board Agenda
August 26, 2019


https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine
https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine
https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine
http://www.town.rockport.me.us/

Camden-Rockport Pathways Committee — 1 vacant seat

Cemetery Committee — 1 vacant seat

Investment Committee — 1 vacant seat

>
>
> Conservation Commission Committee — 1 vacant seat
>
>

Planning Board — 1 vacant seat
f. Agenda Changes

g. Public Comment — public comment should be directed at issues not under
discussion on this evening’s agenda. Comment from the public will be welcome
prior to each agenda item. Further comment will be granted only by permission
from the Board. All public comment should be brief and to the point.

V. Town Manager’s Report/Update

a. Update on Emergency Medical Services

VI. Consent Agenda

a. None this meeting

VI1Il. Unfinished Business

a. Approval of Rockport Parks and Beautification Bylaws

b. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Rockport Masonic Center

VI1IIl.New Business

a. Committee Application(s):

> None this meeting
b. Approve Infrastructure Bond Projects
C. Discuss revised agenda format

IX. Wastewater Commissioners

a. None this meeting

X. Liaison Reports

XIl. Executive Session
a. None this meeting

XIl. Adjournment

Select Board Agenda
August 26, 2019



Town of Rockport, Maine
ORPOR.\TA7 X

A
|'4 AN 7 \
CEO 1891

Town Manager’s Office William S. Post, Town Manager

Town Office Email: wpost@rockportmaine.gov

101 Main Street

Rockport, Maine 04856 Diane Hamilton, Executive Assistant and
Telephone: 207-236-0806 x3 General Assistance Administrator

Fax: 207-230-0112 Email: dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov

Town Manager’s Report & Update
August 22, 2019

West Rockport Fire Station
The pad has been completed at the West Rockport Fire Station location.

Opera House Air Conditioner
The a/c unit arrived this week and the contractor will begin installation on Monday August 26, It
may take a couple of days for installation.

Public Safety Building — Main Street

During the severe rain storms August 7" and 8", a leak developed at the Public Safety Building.
After investigation, it was determined that the antenna mounts on the roof had weakened over
time and created space for rain to enter. The antennas are due to be replaced in the next year or
so as the upgrade to digital radio equipment is implemented in the county. Along with Chief
Peasley, | decided to get quotes for replacement/upgrade of the antennas so that we will be ready
for the radio upgrade. Chief Peasley is in process of obtaining the quotes. This will solve two
problems. Funding is in the radio reserve account.

MDOT Projects and Potential Land Swap

Bill Najpauer is setting a meeting with MDOT’s planner to discuss local transportation issues and
our ideas for MDOT’s future workplan. We will also initiate a discussion about a potential future
land swap. This will be the first mention of any potential land swap to MDOT.

Town Office Sidewalk

Rhino Services will begin the sidewalk reconstruction at the Town Office on Monday August 26"
The project is expected to take three weeks and be completed by the September 20" date included in
the bid package. Parking will be limited to the back row furthest from the building. Employees at the
Town Office have been directed to park at the Public Safety Building, if possible, to allow for
customers to park. Customers will need top use the front sidewalk from Main Street to enter the
building. Signs will be placed directing customers where to walk and handicapped spaces will be
marked on the lawn near the front sidewalk. We have issued a press release with this information and
included it on the Facebook page and Town website.


mailto:wpost@rockportmaine.gov
mailto:dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov

Goodridge Park

Public Works spent some time sprucing up the Goodridge Park in the village area. The dead or dying
shrubs were removed, the crushed rocks were removed and replaced with loam and then seeded with
grass. The cost for the loam was $180 and the three DPW employees spent about one day on the job.
Doug Cole, Denise Kennedy-Munger and members of the Parks & Beautification Committee are
working on obtaining donated plants for the hillside around the rocks.

Meetings

In the past two weeks, | have met with Nate McLaughlin of Woodard & Curran and been updated on
the sewer extension project; met the Library Committee and Investment Committee, received a tour
of the roads, parks and some of the cemeteries in Rockport with DPW Director Mike Young, toured
the Opera House with Drew Weber, met with Camden Town Manager Audra Caler-Bell and PBMC
CEO Mark Fourre.

Vehicle and Equipment Purchases

The front-end loader bids were opened and was awarded to Beauregard Equipment for a Case 621G
at a cost of $130,500. This will be paid by four-year lease and is within the budgeted amount. I also
signed the lease-purchase agreements with Androscoggin Bank for the F550 with equipment for the
DPW.



Unfinished Business

a. Approval of Rockport Parks and Beautification Bylaws

Manager’s Comments: Action item

The Parks and Beautification Committee has now reviewed the proposed bylaws and accepted
them.

Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the bylaws for the Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee as
presented.



Bylaws of the Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee
of the Town of Rockport, Maine

Mission Statement

“Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee”
To foster in Town residents, businesses, and employees a spirit of ownership and caring for the
Town’s landscaping, Parks and infrastructure.

Section 1. Purpose and Scope

The purpose of the Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee of the Town of Rockport is to
act as a clearing house which will help coordinate the efforts of multiple Town departments,
committees, and Townspeople who are interested in the appearance of the Town. This
committee will then submit recommendations to the Select Board. The committee will provide
stewardship for the Town’s Eight (8) parks: (Mary Lea, Goodridge, Cramer, Memorial, Walker,
Harbor, Kononen and Glen Cove, as well as other public areas with gardens and landscaping.
The committee will work in close cooperation with the director of public works, harbormaster
and Rockport Garden Club.

The committee will work closely with director of public works in developing the annual budget
for the town parks.

The purpose of these bylaws is to establish reasonable rules of procedures for committee
meetings and to promote the fair, orderly and efficient conduct of the committee’s proceedings
and affairs.

Section 2. Membership

The Committee shall consist of nine (9) members. A member of the committee shall serve for a
term of three years and may be reappointed by the Select Board. Terms shall be staggered to
provide for orderly transitions.

If a member fails, without being excused by the Chair, to attend three meetings over any twelve-
month period, that person must resign, and the Chair will notify the Town Manager of a vacancy
on the committee. Every effort shall be made to include a variety of representatives from among

1



the different constituents; including Conservation Committee, Capital Improvement Committee
and Legacy Rockport.

The director of public works, and the harbormaster shall be ex-officio members. There shall be
at least (1) liaison from the Select Board.

Section 3. Officers; Duties

Officers of the committee shall consist of a Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary to be chosen at
the organizational meeting in July of each year by the committee from among committee
members. The Committee Chair shall preside at all meetings; however, in the absence of the
Chair the Vice-Chair shall serve. The recording Secretary shall maintain a permanent record
of all committee meetings and all correspondence of the committee, which shall be a public
record. This record shall be submitted to the select board in its monthly meeting agenda. The
Chair shall set the agenda.

Section 4. Meetings

Meetings shall be held each month or as otherwise necessary. Meetings may be called at the
discretion of the Chair or Town Manager, or upon the request of most of the committee. Any
meeting called shall be done in a manner that provides proper notice to each member and to
the public. A quorum (the minimum number of members that must be present to make the
proceedings of the meeting valid) will be attained with five (5) members present.

Meeting minutes shall be recorded and publicly available.

Section 5. Participation, Voting and Decisions

Any action of the Committee shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of those present
at a meeting in which there is a quorum. No member may participate or vote in any matter in
which the member has a conflict of interest or other disqualification as defined by law. Any
question of whether a member has such a conflict of interest or other disqualification shall be
decided by majority vote of the remaining members present.

Members may participate in a meeting by electronic means but not vote or be considered part
of the quorum unless physically present.

All final decisions shall be in writing and shall become a part of the committee’s permanent
record.

Section 6. Conflict with Laws

Any conflict or inconsistency between these bylaws and any applicable law shall be resolved
in favor of the law.



Section 7. Waivers; Amendments

These bylaws, or any provision thereof, may be waived but only if they remain consistent
with applicable law. Any waives or amendments can be made by a majority vote of the
committee but shall not be effective until approved by the Select Board. These bylaws may
be amended at any time in writing by majority vote of the Committee after notice on the
proposed amendment.

Approved by the Rockport Beautification Committee on September 25, 2018
Adopted by the Select Board on October 23, 2018

Approved by the Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee on August 14, 2019
Approved by the Select Board on August 26, 2019



Unfinished Business
b.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Rockport Masonic Center

Manager’s Comments: Action item

FEMA does not have a set reimbursement rate for emergency shelters, but FEMA and MEMA
will reimburse municipalities the actual cost in the event a state of emergency is declared by the
Governor and the county and state meet the threshold for damages.

I met with Bill Chapman of the Masonic Center and we agreed on the language in the revised
MOU. This basically charges the Town the day use rate for the building when it is used for a
shelter, currently $150 per day, and the annual maintenance cost of the generator, which does not
begin until 2021.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Trustees of the
Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge (Rockport Masonic Center) as presented.



O 00 N O U

11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Memorandum of Understanding

Between the Town of Rockport, Maine,
and
The Trustees of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge

Purpose

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to affirm a spirit of cooperation between
the Town of Rockport (hereafter referred to as the Town) and The Trustees of the Charity Fund of St.
Paul’s Lodge (hereafter referred to as Rockport Masonic Center) in order that both may render
maximum effective support and service in preparation for, response to, or recovery from a man-made or
natural emergency or disaster. Through this agreement, both parties agree to strengthen their
partnership in the best interests of the citizens of the Town of Rockport, Knox County, and the State of
Maine.

Definition of Rockport Masonic Center

The Rockport Masonic Center, located at 361 Main Street in the Town of Rockport is owned by The
Trustees of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge which is a corporation under the laws of the State of
Maine having been chartered as a corporation on June 5, 1909. The Rockport Masonic Center houses
two Masonic organizations: Federal Lodge #6, A.F.&A.M. and Keystone Royal Arch Chapter, York Rite,
which pay nominal rent for the use of the building.

General

Upon signature of this MOU by both parties, the Rockport Masonic Center agrees, within its capabilities,
during any emergency or declared disaster, and when requested by proper authorities of the Town, to
provide support and services to the Town as listed in this MOU.

Definition of Disaster

In accordance with Title 37-B, Maine Revised Statutes (M.R.S.), “Disaster” means, “ the occurrence or
imminent threat of widespread or severe damage, injury or loss of life or property resulting from any
natural or man-made cause, including, but not limited to, fire, flood, earthquake, wind, storm, wave
action, oil spill or other water contamination requiring emergency action to avert danger or damage,
epidemic, extreme public health emergency pursuant to Title 22 (M.R.S.) 8802, air contamination, blight,
drought, critical material shortage, infestation, explosion, riot or hostile military or paramilitary action.”



A W N

w

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Rockport and
the Trustees of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge (a.k.a., Rockport Masonic Center)

Relationship to State Statutes

M.R.S. Title 37-B §781, §782, §783, §784, are the applicable State statutes which direct municipal
emergency management activities and allow municipalities to enter into mutual aid agreements to
assist the municipality in providing for those activities.

Severability

Any provision in this MOU that is inconsistent with State of Maine statutes or County rules, regulations,
and policy shall render it null and void. The remainder of the MOU remains in effect.

Methods of Cooperation

In order that the resources of the Town and the Rockport Masonic Center may be coordinated and used
to the fullest advantage in rendering disaster relief or emergency assistance, both parties have agreed to
the following:

The Town will:
1. Designate the Rockport Masonic Center as a Town’s Warming/Cooling Center to be used by the

citizens of Rockport during long-term power outages or times when cooling relief is required.

2. Shall adopt a policy or include within an emergency management policy provisions under which
the use of the Rockport Masonic Center is defined and how utilization shall be executed.

3. Ensure the Town’s liability insurance references the use of the Rockport Masonic Center in the
event of an disaster or emergency and provides that Federal Lodge #6, A.F.&A.M., the Trustees
of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge (a.k.a., the Rockport Masonic Center), and the Grand
Lodge of Maine the same level of insurance as other town employees

4. Provide the Rockport Masonic Center with municipal officials’ contact information and update
this information as needed.

5. Upon determination of a local disaster or emergency, execute the necessary elements of this
MOU with the Rockport Masonic Center and request and/or coordinate support from the
Rockport Masonic Center.

6. Inform the citizens of Rockport that the Rockport Masonic Center is available for their use
whenever this MOU is implemented in support of a disaster or an emergency.

7. Coordinate resources (maps, radios, etc.) that could be made available to the Rockport Masonic
Center to facilitate its mission when supporting a disaster or an emergency. Knox County
Emergency Management Center can provide radio support when requested; the distribution of
maps and other materials will be determined by the Town on a case-by-case basis.

8. Invite the Rockport Masonic Center to meetings, briefings, training and exercise opportunities,
and other related activities that contribute to the Rockport Masonic Center’s preparation and
response to emergencies and disasters and, in turn, enhance the preparedness of the town, that
may impact or have impacted the Town. Attendance at such events shall be voluntary on the
part of the Rockport Masonic Center.

Page 2 of 4

{ Deleted: the




H~ W N

33
34
35

Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Rockport and
the Trustees of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge (a.k.a., Rockport Masonic Center)

The Rockport Masonic Center will:

1.

Offer its facilities for use by the citizens of Rockport in response to any local disaster or
emergency which results in a long-term power outages or times when cooling relief is required.
Provide the Town with the Rockport Masonic Center points-of-contact and telephone numbers
and update this information as needed.

Provide support and services, in accordance with this MOU and within the Rockport Masonic
Center’s capabilities, based on needs assessed by and at the direction of the Incident
Commander, local EMA Director, or the Town Manager.

Provide support and services including, but not limited to: a location for citizens to get warm,
receive a free hot meal and drink, draw water for their use at home, and charge their portable

electronic devises. Additional support and services required by the Incident Manager or the
Town may be negotiated at the time of the incident.

Ensure all Rockport Masonic Center liability insurance policies are current and name the Town of
Rockport as an additional insured.

Be responsible for documenting any expenses related to support provided to the Town and
present any expenses to the Town of Rockport for payment.

When appropriate, provide all necessary documentation to assist the Town in preparing
documents required by the Town in applying for Federal disaster assistance.

During periods where an emergency is not invoked, the Rockport Masonic Center will be
responsible for the periodic operating costs such as LP to run the weekly or monthly startup and
run costs.

Payment

When the use of the Rockport Masonic Center is activated, a Day Use Rate will apply. Initially, the Day
Use Rate will be one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00).

Also, the Town will reimburse the Rockport Masonic Center for the annual maintenance cost of
maintaining the generator, currently estimated to be between one hundred twenty-five dollars
($125.00) and one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) beginning in the calendar year 2021.

Page 3 of 4

{ Deleted: Shal-w

{ Formatted: Strikethrough, Highlight

[ Formatted: Strikethrough, Highlight




O 00N O U bW N -

10
11

12
13

14

15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22

23

24

Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Rockport and
the Trustees of the Charity Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge (a.k.a., Rockport Masonic Center)

Protections when providing services if designated as Emergency Management

Forces

Under certain circumstances, the Director of the Maine Emergency Management Agency, may designate
responders from the Rockport Masonic Center as Emergency Management Forces pursuant to M.R.S.
Title 37-B, Chapter 13, 8784-A. Under these circumstances, Emergency Management Forces are
provided certain immunities and other protections as may be provided by existing statutes. If the
members of the bodies that are tenants in the Rockport Masonic Center are supporting the Town, the
Town will request, through the Knox County EMA, that members be identified as Emergency Response
Forces.

At the request of the town, the Rockport Masonic Center will provide between six (6) to eight (8) names
of their members to become pre-credentialed.

Furthermore, these personnel should be added to the town’s policy to be covered for Worker’s
Compensation and Liability during declared disasters when the Rockport Masonic Center is in operation.

Periodic Review

The Town and the Rockport Masonic Center will review and update this MOU periodically on or around
the anniversary date of this agreement. As a minimum, such review will include the contact information
for the municipal officials, the points-of-contact information for members of the Rockport Masonic
Center, the members of the Rockport Masonic Center to be pre-credentialed, and the Day Use Rate.

Terms of the Memorandum of Understanding

This MOU will take effect upon the date it is signed by representatives of both organizations and remain
in effect until suspended or terminated. Either party may terminate this agreement with thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party.

Signature, Town Manager of the Town of Rockport Date

Signature, President of the Trustees of the Charity Date
Fund of St. Paul’s Lodge

Page 4 of 4



New Business
b.  Approve Infrastructure Bond Projects

Manager’s Comments: Action item

After discussion in the workshop prior to the meeting, the Board should approve the projects that
will be funded by the bond. I will have additional wording available after the workshop if the
Board wishes to list all of the projects, or the Board could simply use the language below.

Suggested Motion:

I move the Board approve the Projects as discussed to be funded by the Infrastructure Bond if
approved by the voters at the November 5, 2019 referendum.



New Business
c. Discuss revised agenda format
Manager’s Comments: Discussion and Possible Action

Included in your material is a suggested revised agenda format. This is just a suggestion to help
make your meetings more efficient and effective, but still allow for discussion as needed. If the

Board approves of these changes, | will edit the Select Board bylaws as needed and put those on
a future agenda for review and approval.

Suggested Motion (if the Board approves of the revised format):
I move the Board approve of the revised agenda format as presented.



- PUBLIC MEETING -
Rockport Select Board
Monday, September 23, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Geoffrey C. Parker Room
Streamed at https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

11,
V.

VI.

VII.
VIII.

AGENDA - DRAFT

Call Meeting to Order

Public Input on Non-agenda Items

Public comment should be directed at issues not under discussion on this evening’s
agenda. Comment from the public will be welcome prior to each agenda item. Further
comment will be granted only by permission from the Board. All public comment should
be brief and to the point.

Amendments to the Agenda

Consent Agenda
a. Meeting Minutes

» August 12, 2019
» August 26, 2019
b. Reports & Communications
» Communication from Jane Q. Public, re:
» NEMHS Quarterly Report
C. Peddler Permits
» Permit for Joe Cup O’Coffee

Action Items

a. Act on Approval of Revised Planning Board Bylaws
b. Act on Approval of $1,500,000 Infrastructure Bond for November 5, 2019
C.

Discussion ltems

a. Discuss NEMS Contract

b. Marijuana Business Licensing
C. RES Site Redevelopment

d. Comprehensive Plan Update

Town Manager’s Report/Update

Announce Future Meetings, Office Closures, Etc.

a. October 14, 2019 — Regular Select Board meeting
b. October 28, 2019 — Regular Select Board meeting

1 Select Board Agenda
September 23, 2019


https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

C. Town Office closed on September 30™ for Safety Training
IX. Select Board Liaison Reports

X.  Adjournment

Notes: Topics that would be added to agenda when needed include:
o Public Hearings
o Actions as Wasterwater Commissioners
o Executive Sessions

Appointments to Committees would fall under “Action Items”

Select Board Agenda
September 23, 2019



	Agenda
	I. Call Meeting to Order
	II. Public Hearing
	a. None this meeting

	III. Minutes, Meetings and Announcements
	a. Approval of the minutes of previous meeting
	b. Announcements of upcoming Select Board meeting
	c. Announcements of upcoming Select Board Workshop
	d. Announcement(s) and/or Training
	e. Committee Openings
	f. Agenda Changes
	g. Public Comment

	V. Town Manager’s Report/Update
	August 22, 2019
	a. Update on Emergency Medical Services

	VI. Consent Agenda
	a. None this meeting

	VII. Unfinished Business
	a. Approval of Rockport Parks and Beautification Bylaws
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee

	b. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Rockport Masonic Center
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	Memorandum of Understanding

	VIII. New Business
	a. Committee Application
	None this meeting

	b. Approve Infrastructure Bond Projects
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion

	c. Discuss revised agenda format
	Manager’s Comments:
	Suggested Motion
	Revised Agenda


	IX. Wastewater Commissioners
	a. None this meeting

	X. Liaison Reports
	XI. Executive Session
	a. None this meeting

	XII. Adjournment




